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From: "Coriell, Kelly L" <corielIkl@ports.usec.com>
To: "'Sharon Steele "' <SAS~nrc.gov>
Date: 12/14/04 6:54AM
Subject: RE: Telephone discussions with USEC, Inc.

Sharon, Pete would like to participate in the Wednesday conference call.
You can provide me a number to call and I will tie him in or provide me with
a bridge line....makes no difference either way. Just let me know.

Kelly
--- Original Message----
From: Sharon Steele
To: coriellkl@ports.usec.com
Cc: Brandi Hamilton; Brian Smith; Linda Marshall; Olive Samuel; Yawar Faraz
Sent: 12/13/2004 4:41 PM
Subject: Telephone discussions with USEC, Inc.

Kelly
We're planning to begin the telcon with the Chem Safety questions on
Tuesday (12/14) at 9 AM, then proceed with Fire protection, if time
permits. If necessary, e will complete the fire portion laterat
PM. The bridge line is and the pass code is I br
both times.

In addition, the Human Factors telcon is scheduled for Wednesday (12/15)
at 2 PM. There is no bridgeline for this discussion.

Talk to you soon,
Sharon
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